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=0 DHAKA TUESDAY APRIL 2, 2002

) _ | | _
Government of the People’s Government of the People’s RHD Noti T ' — '
Republic of Bangladesh Republic of Bangladesh otice Inviting Tender | PN 451 ¥R B AS] 74 ¢ .
Office of the Executive Engineer O"gab?{ "r'oe E!xﬁchme ngineer 1. TenderNoliceNo  : T-13422001-2002, P&S Divn, Dhaka. Dt: &y | e BIfeTe oA T M3 |
iy . ublic Health Engineering 21-03-2002. ’ ' 0 ; '
Facilities Department, Ministry of Education Chandpur Division, Chandpur 2. Name of work : ?gg“ﬂ':(a -- Supply of spare parts for Bangladesh Power Development Board
Sylhet Zone, Sylhet llowall Man Engine & fitted with
y y : WICTEys A1fF 9@ TFa| | AEETTS A AA2E IFA Propaller Shaft of RHD, different Fe AHCtion NOtice
Amendment NOtlce Tender Notic g::lzgg ug::lng RHD‘T Procuremggt | ]
vision, Tejgaon, aka. 1) Name of office; Office of the Executive Engi
The_ tender notice vide Facilities Department, Sylhet Zone Tender e 533599" lo T&R during the year 2001- Construction Plant, PDB, Aricha, Manikgan; Z;Ii:::::o’:“cwl:l?
Notice No.. 15/ADB (2" phage}/ IFDISZ/2001—2002. dated : | No. 07/2001-2002 Group-Kha -- Supply of spare pars for (1) Auction sale of HTS cable various sizes, spare parts nut-boll;
10-03-2001 is hereby stopped vide office Memo No. 1062/12/FD, Group basis sealed tenders in separate envelopes through 190 Kilowatt Man gn ine & filted with empty cement bags, steel rope, fire extinguisher cmil burnt
dgl?d 12_03_2002 of the Chief Engineer, Facilities Department, B;‘mgludcsh Form No. 2911 are hereby invited from Propaller Shaft of RHD, different Ferry mobil drum ete. condemned & rejected maleriarls 1!; i’.amesl
MmlSIW of Educatlon, ShikSha Bhaban, BangladESh, Dhaka, untll Directorate of Public Health Enginccring‘s 2001-2002 [S);:?ageundg: IS%HD. Tpfﬂcuremenl & moncy. {i) O’pfl’l notice 4} Eamest moncy: At thc‘ :I";.Ilﬁ 5% of
- : ca r ay - Jup . - ~ R i . VISI nr y -. : P
further instruction. . financial year EﬂllhtLdl’l:Lnf.'thi & VAT re gistered ‘D’ category Charged to T&R du,ingei?ﬁ: r;’earngggi quoted rate to be deposited with tender through Pay-Order/Bank
Md Mizanur Rahman contractors/contractors’ firms for sinking 104 deep (Tara _ 2002. Draft from any scheduled bank in Bangladesh in favour of Deputy '.
Executive Engineer pump) tubewells & 8 PSF in different upazilas under Public 3 Ezt'ma!fd cost + As per schedule. Director (Accounts), ZAO, (P&CO), PDB, Dhaka. No tender will
DEP-7257.24/3 Frcilties Department Health Engineering. Chandpur: . Division's URGEE “spesial B nt.rées ar::;r:gg i o .]315 ﬁ;n r?l}lhe estimated cost. be received without earnest money. 5) Eliéibi!ity c;f contractor: (1)
G-847 Svlhet Zone, Sylhet. ultuﬁtmcnt under “Countrywide Rural Water Supply GOB-4" completion of work  work t;rgérdays Irom the date of issue of PDB, 2000-2002 enlisted all class contractors & firms with i)asl
> ¥ project. 6. Category of : A B&C class contraclor under RHD. D experience of auction bidding. 6) .Requisite documents for
T, S : Tc_“dcr schedules can be purchased on cash payment of conlractor class enlisted contraclor EqUipmém purchasing tender: (a) Firm ownership affidavit, (b) In case of
' CIVI' AVlatlon AUthO”ty prescribed price (non-refundable) from the office of the Eun;oj & Pfolﬁil-itfﬂdmem Circle, Dhaka & purchasing tender through representative other (hen g;..-ncr
undersigned & Executive Engineer, Public Health Engineering _1ass aniisled contragtor: wof this authorsatio ith ' ' ' ‘ |
i ek i _ = A ' Divis on, : ’ : ; Ion with specimen signature, (¢) VAT registration, (d
_ Of BangladeSh Conulla Division, Comilla up to office hours of 09-04-2002. 7. Tender documents Execlulivea %:;?Aggrlogﬂ%m?:&pgmty.t Trade licence, (€) TIN/Tax centificate, necessary paicrs n P"i‘-"':
Office of the Executive Engineer No tender will be sold on the date of receiving tender. will be sold s Yicin bl of tender: Per sct (i o ;
MBI 2 ‘ , : | t torage  Division,  Tejgaon, | ct (1) Tk 50/= (fifty) only, can be purchased
Civil Division-3. Kurmitola. Dhaka Tenders TM“ Be rccw—rcd m_lcndur box kept at the office of Eha}tafExeCLﬂlve Eng_ineer. glaHD, through Pay-Order/Bank Draft in favour of Deputy Director
Ten der No tice 21:”_ :‘?,d'crilggcd *|'1S-L [)l?:xln.‘.t;thlx-c‘ E_ngmc::r, Public chlth‘ Dﬁ:if:tenl Control Division, Tejgaon, (Accounts), ZAO (P&CO), PDB, Dhaka. 8) Offices where tender
l_;)?;;L:E:;1“~b‘ omilla Division, Comilla up to 1-00 PM of & Schcdulc. 1o be had at: (a) Chicf Engineer, Civil Works, 1, A Gam
{,  Nameofwork : Supply of office fumiture and equipment == A Lo | , Sub-Divisional ~ Engineer,  RHD, Road, Biddut Bhaban, Dhaka, (b) Director. Civil Works, PDB, |,
supply of three sealed waiting chair for All the respective tenders taken together will be openced on Procurement & Storage Sub-Division, A Gani Road, Dhaka, (c) Manager, Agrani Bank, Arichaghat
concourse hall verandah of PTB at M A Hannan [1-04-2002 at 12-00 Noon at the office of the undersigned in 8 Tander d , Tejgaon, Dhaka on all working days. Branch, Manikganj. 9) Last date of sclling tender: ;;_4_'1'[](}3;' 26
~ International Airpot, Ghittagong. presence (if any) of the attending tenderers/representatives. ' enoer documents ¢ 1. Supenntending Engineer, RHD, Chaitra, 1408 BS (duri ~ b ot g
2.  Estimated Tk 1,43,920/= only. . | | will be received Equipment Control & Pr {during oflice hours). 10) Date & fime of
cos! Work ‘nrdcr will be issued subject to receipt of special Circle. Dhaka ocurement receiving tender: 10-04-2002/ 27 Chaitra, 1408 BS up to 12:00
3; Eamest + Tk 3,600/= only. | allotment in the rqpectiw upazila. If allotment 1s not received, 2. Executive Engineer, RHD Noon. 11) Date & time of opening tender: Tender will be opened
g Efdrggfw[kmgiaet{égffgrg:rdﬁg{)nf”:g&:n gﬁe?jgg "_h:n work order will not be issued and tender will be cancelled ?rpcuremenl & Storage DiViSiD“: on 10-4-2002/ 27 Chaitra, 1408 BS at 12:30 PM in presence of
ke 15 _Banqradesh in favour of the J\'; ’Fi|r1|1u§]tl ;ﬂ‘o.m:f-\ rff;:]n\dud. No claim of contractors in this 9 Ttmder I T 10_04'2%%32@, Dhaka. tcndcrenfflhmr representatives (if any). 12) Offices where tender to
Eupennltenglgngn?meer. P&E."OS Circle, CAAB, “!:*[‘;'* “: ]7”] *‘CL'_—P‘IJ e ot will be sold up to l;c submitted at: Offices at (a) & (b) of the abovementioned serial
; | urmitola, Dhaka alongwith the tender. ctiailed description, instructions and terms & conditions of 10. Closing time & date : 11-04-2002 & 12.00 Noon o 8 & office of the undersigned. 13) Time limit of work order:
4. :ﬁg; paperof : Tk 250/= only per set (non-refundable). the ?;ur.i work can be known from the office of the undersigned 5 %f lender (1) 15 (fifteen) days. 14) If, under unavoidable circumstance n(:;
I S. E“Q:b'h? of i CA?B eniisted ‘C' class (Civil) and above ;: [“‘3‘:“‘("_“-‘ E;"E'”CC:} f‘zhllc HC;IHH Engineering, Comilla ' o;ing&tengr{:{f el I11{14-2(}{}2& 12.01 PM. tender C“: be reccived or opened on the prescribed date, then the v
; contractor contractor. Jivision, Comilla any day during office hours. next working day will be treated as the date of receivi /
b. Place of : a) Superintending Engineer, P&D/QS Circle, e tfotlery!gﬁljeef hme; - 13-04-2002 & 1.50FM. opening tender i e SaCi R :
availlabilty ol CAAB, Dhaka. required { ‘
tender paper B]h Eklefuhv'& Engineer, Civil Division-3, CAAB, DFP-7324-27/3 VI Satole Hotkain quired)
aka. e d pm) il TR , N : : : ! . 3 :
ot Biach Sacilr. CAAR MO Dhaks. G-853 Executive Engineer, PHE AER 7575 LA Executive Engmeer’ RHD BidduUJdnu-ITSIISI'E{HIi—2[}02 Executive Engineer
d) Airport Manager, CAAB, M A Hannan Int Chandpur Division, Chandpur G Procurement & Storage Division, 7 PC Pole Construction Plant
Airport, Chittagong -831 Tejgaon, Dhaka. G-851 PDB, Aricha, Manikgan).
7. Place of : a) Office of the Executive Engineer, Civil | 7
receiving/ Division-3, CAAB, Dhaka. h
opening the b) Office of the Airport Manager, CAAB, M A ) - )
™ i A Entags Government of the People’s Republic of Bangiadesh Gover ’ -
. Lewdae o 104202dmgofice ours | SRR B ernment of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh
nder selling ngladesh Telegraph and Telephone Board i -
9 Date and time 11-4-2002 up to 1200 hours and will be opened ' ' A Office of the Executive Engineer
of tender on the same dale at 1230 hours. I g DIrECIOrgL?SChU;H;egtﬁgkeleg::gajge Exchange BUIldlng PWD Division Dinajplg"
receving -1, a- '
opening No. DP/L-29/IR/2001-2002/Mtce./5 . 05-12. T N i | 14 T
10 Special terms  :  a) Atiested photocopy of VAT, TIN registration Haleg: fo.12-1R00RSI19005-2002 Otlce nvrung enders
and cerlificate and page-2, 3 & up-to-date renewal 1
conditions page of CAAB registration book shall have to I Local Tender NOtlce NO 28(8)’ 29(3)’ SO(B)! 31(5)! 12E,MI2001'2002
attach alongwith the application for purchase of 1. Sealed tenders in BD Form No 2911 are hereby invited from enlisted valid contractor/fi f PW ' ' |
tender paper as well as at the time of d Gala sex ‘ ' ‘ invi the undermentioned work et e ! el
et muikea e Uime of dropping | iala hti‘d.|€d tenders in prescribed form are hereby invited from established business organization S| Nam. fwork .
b) Rate quoted more than 5% (Five per cent) | Qenlmg in Internet accessories for supply, installation, testing & commissioning work of the No. i B 5512::90 Eamest Time Eligibility of contractor/firm
below the estimated cost, the tender will be follma'lng Iems: 5 1 2 3 3 : aﬂo:ed
summarily rejected. It several tenderers qualify | ande _ ' 6
as lowest bidder, selection of contractor/lowest 0 Aender No Name of Parts No. & Closing & opening | EEE?: hat& U req::wa:m s PR o ULl R © o B i )
:En?ej;:-r ":'.iH be done through lottery and date & stores/accessories Qty:. date of tender and oﬁ?erbuig;gsaando;ﬁ:ﬁa?lgﬁ : days. combined class-1 (one) and kv
-:.I*f:;ulf;;w will be notified to the contractor in | . D.P-L-Ei). IR/2001 | 2. TC-1000 SB, DSP-E- | 3 (Three) | 27-12-1408BS/ boundary wall. Sub-head: Fle;r;air & Sjnst?-a‘ctorﬁnﬁ:}i’wo :ulghg
n case of unavoidable cicumstances, the folal transport and | [ 2002/Mtce. | Card, for 3 Com Total | 992267-01 10-04-2002 renovation {LUvll) wotk ol fiospiial § I (two) bidg Gt o
communications are disrupled on the date of receiving/opening, tenders | | | Control E-I| Access Eme( bunlrg:’ngs. under PWD Division, , PWD Zone. Rajshahi & class
will be received and opened on the next office day. Other terms and Router for Internet o i ‘“ (tree) bulding
conditions will remain unchanged. The authonty reserves the right 1o Service coniractorixm.bs FWD Carcle,
accept any tender or reject any or all the tenders without assigning any The i = - > 5 Rangpur.
eason : he intending tenderers shall have to apply to the undersigned in their printed letter pad for | Sub-haad: -R: 'Eog -g?‘-r-ovation o Tk.2,67,284)- | Tk.5346/- | 60(sixty) | Special  class-1  (one),
: purchasing tender schedule. The tender schedule may be purchased from office of the Director intemal sa;nﬂarypi water supply ; : = PUTITED ool JICDel 8
o ke Md Shahidul Afroz (Procurement), Telephone Exchange Building, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212 on cash payment of Taka | ﬁi?rsi;:ng {Ogstracﬁ:rftﬁ &f
-7220-24/3/02 g ; = (Tw g ; : T - A Bl ‘ SIS
e v i oo Excac%]:igng;eer 200, ‘ (Tuto hu.n1drul} only (non-refundable) from 10-00 BST to 4-00 BST on all working days. PWD & class-I (two) sanitary &
= Vil Uivision-S, . Dhaka | Del%nl mlprmutum about earnest money, specification and other terms and conditions are et i, el i
:in u:ilablc in the tender.schedule. No tender schedule will be sold on the opening day of the 3. Const of bituminous carpeting road at | Tk.9,99973~ | Tk 20,000/~ | 45 (lorty- g;zém-i?i&‘ht —
ender. Police Line premises from Police Line " | fve)days. | combined ‘ ‘
T . ' : class-1
Government Of BangladESh The authority 1s not bound to accept the lowest tender and reserves the right to accept or reject Hospital gate along the north side of : class-1 (one) {qﬁi‘%agg
Office of the Executive Engineer (RHD) any or all the tenders in the interest of Bangladesh T & T Board without assigning any reason Plglm Sl LS Lo contractor/firm of PWD & class-
Dhaka Road Divn, Banani, Dhaka whatsoever. 2 S o e e g 5 I (two) bidg contractor/fim of
: Y g | A i3 inajpur during FY 2001-2002. PWD Zone, Rajshahi & class
RHD Notlce IﬂVltln Sealed ?FI -7097-23/3/02 Dy Director (Local Procurement) L (three) building
_(;-huu Phone: 8826655 contractor/firm of PWD Circle,
) e e T . Rangpur
Tender N BD Form No 291 1 4 Construction of new Judge Court Tk. Tk 34 562/-. 90 Special  dclass-1  {one),
| T CAQIETRIN GATAT=T ORI ST EnoVERon o IO RDRUE ™ 17, 2B 0= (ninety) | combined ciass-1 (one) and
12. Lender If\rohce No . 46/RDD of 2001-2002. 7 X gg?kno?l:ﬁlgiﬁb;zazoﬁ grﬁ?ﬁg days. | class-1  (one)  building
. dime 'y " 1 ; tractorfirm P C -
of work . Coh;.tru;hon 0 Ef_;stc}rted L) CZIFFW @Tmrlﬁ} %3 of old Dist Judge Court building and 1 ﬁcrn:ii i:I;rlrig cz!ntr;tifﬁnfszt
resi Ientlal Hbuﬁd:n{,} for 3¢ class 3 construction of Ejlash under PWD PWD Zone, Rajshahi & class
employee RHD staff at Mohakhal Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration bR il £ 4 Vo pimel, oy
& 4" class employee at Kallyanpur 2002. contractor/firm of PWD Circle F.h
under Road Division, Dhaka . - Rangpur. ; ‘ )
during the year 2001.2002 in 2 & Production Company Ltd 5| Repan, renovation and afteration of | Tk.4,79.900/- | Tk9.598- | 60(sixty) | Special  cass1  (one)
Ve ; h et ' '
B TESEmaal opel | E:E}e?m;is'rst (A Company of Petrobangla) ol T ot | R Bt B S g
o e . ist. : . Ay sl - one
4.~ Eamest money T A ﬂerg mﬁ b fist in BD/TC/NDS Shajalal Tower, 80/A-B Shiddeswari Circular Road of hospital building and other buildings electrical/mechanical e
certificate in favour of Executive Dhaka-1217 Rl oy gl e 1 s
Ena aH _ Ref- 118.07 24 Ghoraghat, Dinajpur under PWD Il (two) electrcalmechanical
ngineer (RHD), Road Dvn, - L. * Dated: 27-03-2002 Division; Dinajpur during FY 2001- contractorfim  of  PWD
: g : Dhaka from any scheduled bank. - 2002. « | Rajshahi Zone. who have got
% ime allowed : As per group list. R e -Te n d e r N Ot I c e valid ABC/BC licence and valid |
?. Elhglbmty ?f coﬁniractﬂr . As per group list. : supervising  licence  from |
' ame of offices of : Offices of the Divisional Commi- Sealed tenders are invited by th ' | ' | Licensing Board. Dhaka.
bty of fonder'. - adlosnt: - Sea bl Bhogs L Szt y the un@ersugned for revtmg vehicle Fdlfferent types) for 2 Lasldate of seling tender T TOM02 66 1 e Tours
ook Exentive. Enainaor (REDHHGAA seismic exploration in connection with the 2-D seismic operation programme of g ga“ UIBOIENIE ! 2 11M4021p 10 12-00 Noon. |
s, ek el r;jnun- Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration & Production Company Limited (BAPEX) from Baproani! 4k g e e o s
shiganyNarsingdi/Narayangan : , . N B : 1 \
GazipulBridge. Design D experienced contractors with at least 3 years of experience in similar type of supply ol e e |
{Biiséggn)_ Degnqu.% ZF;:;ne,l Sara; work. Preferences will be given to more experienced contractors. - (a) Tender amounting to Taka below 10 23/4/02 at 11-30 AM in the office of the undersigned. ':
oan, aKa/ anning . : (ten) lac. .‘
gﬁs,gn Bivr: DhiakehZone Sardl Tender documentg .WF“ be available at a cost of Tk- 500.00 (non-refundable) per set (b) Tender amounting to Taka 10 (ten) 24/4/02 at 11-30 AM in the office of the Superintending Engineer, PWD l
Rogl;an. SDuht%in ﬁl?Eall raﬂ:m. from the Accounts Division, BAPEX, Shahjalal Tower, 80/A-B, Shiddeswari Circular Road 5 E‘;fe?p”fmsmgmef . gﬁ'ﬂﬂ?ﬂ;m@w o B i Erdnaers ey PIHEC |
¢ \/Kallyanpur, o . : : : : . S Ve Engneers unader rcle,
B Dhaka. (2™ Floor), Dhaka-1217 or from the Petrobangla & its different companies at the () }e"d‘er amounting to Taka below 10 Rangpur such as Executive Engineer, PWD Dwision, Rangpur/Kurigram/ |
: ame of offices to : Offices of the Divisional followina locations duri . , th _ (ten) lac. - GabbandaLalmonirhat/Nilphamary/PanchagarhvThakurgaon and Sub-Divi- |
| uri ' - | - | el M |
receive the tender bids Commissioner,  Segunbagicha, 1 g f "GN hours T A Tl b) Tende ting to Taka 10 - e o ot T |
DhakalBumenniending. - Eniner . Petrobangla, Petrocenter, 3, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka. TR0 aka 10 (ten) g;r;csﬁa B Al e o, S TONEREN a0 |
. : i _ ’ lel Engineer, one, Dhaka/Khulna/Chitta
{EJmE;"P|aE:';Ea ﬁiﬁﬁormﬁmi 2. Titas Gas T&D Co. Ltd, Titas Bhaban, 105, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Dhaka. Rajshahi & all Executive Engineers under PWD Zone, Rajshahi ’sum
. "_ - ' " PWD DNW, H TKurn | . d | Ni
oG, Moo o | || 3 Gas Transmission Co Ltd, $-3, R-12, H-1, Uttara Model Town, Dhaka. RN o s i
Dhaka/Procurement & Monitoring 4. Rupantarita Prakritik Gas Co. Ltd, 102, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, BSEC Bhaban, SirajganjJoypurhat & Sub-Divisional Engineer. PWD Sub-Dwision-
Circle, Sarak Bhaban, Dhaka 4 NLPhulban'EM, Dinapur
ghagafgxegmwe Engineer (RHD), Raki . | | | 7. 2??;ermg img R v | | gmce of the undersigned and all Executive Engineers under FWD Circle, |
Rggd lesgirt;. ghaﬁ%ﬁ' RHD. Intending bidders may submit their tenders in the box to be kept in the Geophysical (ten) N P Kﬁ::?rfr:ueanamummﬁmwmzwn-rp d,E“*"?%w o L
-Uivn- allyanpur, : : AP : , iphamarn/Fan rh/Thaku : '
Dhaka. ygnp Division, BAPEX, Shahjalal Tower, 80/A-B, Shiddeswari Circular Road (10" Floor), Ifb) ;mbief amounting to Taka 10 (ten) : Office of the undersigned & Divisional Comuisiaes Raﬁwa????hﬂsim
| ' : - . : , ac & above. Rai : - R S *
9 tL::{;;aﬂ:gﬁ ﬁ:n s;l:;ng of : Up tooffice hours on 9.4.2002. Dhaka-1217 up to 11:00 AM of 11" April, 2002, which will be opened at 11:15 AM on the n332'2'&’&mam“m:mim;m;ﬁﬁwgmgamﬂw‘"“a“g"“"
10 Dale of receiving of : Upto 12:30 PM on 1042002 same day at the same place in presence of the tenderers or their representatives, if any. AV e by S e ki i Lt b i) (twenty-fve)
- g;‘t;fofﬂ;f;f;‘rfq e T B e An earnest money amounting to Tk 50,000.00 only must be submitted with the tender gg‘;"%fﬂ% S e }
: ( : - 4, ; ’ , ender amountin aka 10 (ten) : A | . sched
2 tgnder in the form of Bank Draft/Pay Order duly executed in the name of Bangladesh Petroleum lac & above. : g rmsmosgkp:ﬁ rﬁ? ‘5%'}? ‘;.Q‘;’;E‘;,’L“’nl,ﬂ;‘f;‘;{f;bb, Eh R e
12. Date of lottery (if : At 11-00 AM on 15.4.2002 in th | | - - 9 | | | Te |
| - 4 e Exploration & Production Company Ltd (A/C payee only) without which the te 2. - Tondon TQITUITY: be, porehase(ity e toffracioniriT imsad or his Alorsed Toorsseniat uction of orig:
required) office of the Executive Engineer be reiected sy ( Pe y) nder shall registration book & other relevant documents. ongdpand:l kit
NB: Th | (RHD), Road Divn, Dhaka. € rejecied. 10,  Authority reserves the right to reject or accept any or all the tenders without assigning any reason.
hE: e tender will not to be opened in the respective offices as such The owner reserves the right to accept (in full or part) or reject any or all tenders H. 5 2 M0nay e RS CIRVORGR Of e SUARTIRNUE DS RnCsGiaong Wkt Ky i
e receiving officers are requested to send the tender received by th s ' N.B:  Due lo unavoidable clrcumstance i banking transaction s dlosed or govt. holiday declared in the date of receive of tender |
Lhrim lfn sealed condition 1o the office of the undersigned before the without assigning any reason. the tender wil be recaived on the Just next working day, closing & opening time will remain unchanged £ '
ate of opening. :
Monzur Ahmed Bhuiyan I %eegsgagiclgllaD?vaisgigl: & gc.eth;t‘fagm‘ e
gFBPég‘iM—Z?!SJOE Executive Engineer (RHD) éAPEX Dhaka gFaF’z-;'325-2?!3102 EWD Div'is?onngli?;?;u
5 Dhaka Road Division, Dhaka : GD-251 : - , [
019 358979 Phone No. 65129,

-




